

HARIHARAN.S

PHONE: +91 7263940476,

E-MAIL: hari09119@gmail.com, motherhari2014@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Technically accomplished professional with nearly 5 years of experience in various Engineering aspects. Reliable Engineer with broad and deep knowledge of all stages of quality Checking. Adept at bringing multiple simultaneous projects to completion by or before deadline. Able to communicate complex technical data clearly and understandably to a variety of professionals and non - professionals.

EXPERIENCE

1. Organization : GULF ENGINEERS & CONSTRUCTORS PVT. LTD., CHENNAI, INDIA
Designation : SENIOR ENGINEER - PROJECTS
Department : Project Development & Handling
Period : September 2019 – Present

- Establish, monitor, and develop improvement plans for quality key performance indicators.
- Determine, justify, and coordinate the purchase and implementation of new equipment and processes jointly with manufacturing teams; track tooling and AR expenditures.
- Drive supplier performance improvement through root cause analysis, corrective action and supplier performance reviews
- Provide inputs on inspection methods & improvements related to job.
- Investigated customer complaints, conducted root cause analysis and developed corrective actions (CAPA).
- Reviewed and approved molding validations, including engineering change control to comply with procedures and project objectives.
- Participated in customer quality audits and responded to findings. Coordinated with Engineering Team, Purchasing and QC Inspectors on troubleshooting issues related to inspections.

2. Organization : PIPING ENERGY & PRODUCTS PVT. LTD., PUNE, INDIA
Designation : DESIGN ENGINEER
Department : Design & Development
Period : August 2012 – Present

- Review production schedules, engineering specifications, process flows, and other information to understand methods and activities in manufacturing and services.
- Handle Procurement of items required for works, Over Project site.

- Conduct component inspection audits.
- Co ordinates with customers other teams vendors in issues resolution.
- Analyze Indent/Purchase requisition, Material Planning.
- Price comparison, Selection, Ordering, Follow-up, etc.

EDUCATION CREDENTIALS

B.E. Marine

2008 -2012

Vel's University, Thalambur, Chennai, Tamil Nadu-603103.

HSC

2008

S.B.I.O.A. Matriculation Higher Secondary School, Mogappair West, Chennai - 600 037.

SSLC

2006

Amutha Matriculation Higher Secondary School, Mogappair West, Chennai – 600 037.

CORE CAPABILITIES

- Good analytical skills
- Collaborating on teams.
- Interpreting technical drawings
- Organization and problem solving
- Managing stressful situations
- Being analytical and creative
- Meeting deadlines and multitasking

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Operating Systems : Windows 2000/XP/Vista/7/8/10
- Development Tools : PDMS, AutoCAD, MS Excel, MS Word, Notepad

MY LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

- Tamil native language
 - English fluent in reading, writing and speaking
 - Hindi fluent in reading and speaking
-

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth : 09-NOVEMBER-1990
Gender : Male
Address : 6th Block 10th Street Door No. 650, Mogappair West, Chennai
E- MAIL : hari09119@gmail.com, motherhari2014@gmail.com